Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,
Upcoming events:

Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

October 1, 2020 8:03 AM

‘anthony.laporte@canada.ca’; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely
{SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James
{SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock,
Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Beliard-Joseph, Yentl (SPAC/PSPC)
Anne Le Bourdais; Annie Scalis; Bryan Blom; Elizabeth Lindsay; Emilie Archambault;
Emmanuelle Gallays; Erin Kippen; Erin Macpherson; Fabrice Ouellet; Francesco
Santostefano; Jean-Frangois Létourneau; Jennine Wright; Jenny Bascur; Jerome Asselin;
Josée Nicholson; Julie Hahn; Kelly Pyke; Liaison; Lucie Brosseau; Marc MacKinnon;
Marie-Christine Lalonde; Marie-Claude Hurens; Mario Morneau; Mathieu Latourelle;
Maureen Keenan; Media; Mélanie Talbot (R); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Nathalie Bétoté
Akwa; Nicolas Boucher; RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit; Renee
Harden; Sara Lacasse; Scott Verret; Services Media; Vanessa Audette; Yannick Beauvalet
Outstanding with MO - Oct 1

For MO approval: Quote for CCG NR marking delivery and acceptance of SAR vessels 7
&8; For MO Direction / Ontario Region Event opportunities; For MO direction - Western
and Pacific event opportunities; For MO / Udate: rapid test authorization; FOR MO FYl/
CCG Tidal Seal Boom News Release has been issued; For MO rapid approval / 3rd party
NR with Minister's quote - long term logistics solution

e  We await your confirmation as to whether Minister Anand has accepted to take part in the Supply Chain
Canada event on October 5-9, and if you will need Comms (logistics and keynote) or MBT support briefing
material and roundtable QAs by program/MBT.

e ESAP - We will begin to plan the event; please confirm the Parliamentary Secretary’s availability on October 15

or 16.
Approvals :

- Quick approval is sought for the Minister’s quote in a Metro Logistics NR; the quote matches Min Anand’s

speech from yesterday

ITEMS WITH MO — FOR APPROVAL

SAR vessels 7&38

. Bring forward P
Sent to MO Subject (BF) / Notes
Wed 2020-09-30 3:56 PM For. IV!O rapld.approval / 3rd party NR with Minister's quote - long term AsAp
logistics solution
Thu 2020-09-24 10:26 AM For MO approval: Quote for CCG NR marking delivery and acceptance of Mid-october

Tue 2020-09-15 11:38 AM [For MO Direction / Ontario Region Event opportunities

Tue 2020-09-15 11:53 AM [For MO direction - Western and Pacific event opportunities

ITEMS WITH MO — FOR INFORMATION

190






